
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 

opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

 

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d'une source externe. Faites preuve de prudence lorsque 

vous ouvrez des documents joints ou cliquez sur des liens, surtout s'ils proviennent de 

correspondants inconnus. 

Hi Alison, 
I approve OSGG’s budget estimate for this visit.  
 
XDM kindly provided me the coding.  
Department: 0050 
IS Org: 77000-32020  
IS Ref: 5000516547 
XDM will be standing by to receive the invoice for cost recovery of all advance costs (December 2021). 
We have noted your intent of PAYE/RAYE arrangement for the actual visit given that we will be within 
days of the end of the fiscal year upon return from the visit.  
Regards, 
Justin  
Justin Barrette (he/him | il/lui) 
Visits Coordinator | Coordonnateur des visites 
Official Visits Division | Direction des visites officielles  
Office of Protocol | Bureau du Protocole 
*telework | C: 613-293-1323 | *télétravail 
125, promenade Sussex Drive, Ottawa ON K1A 0G2 
Global Affairs Canada | Affaires mondiales Canada 
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada 
 

 
From: Pike, Allison  
Sent: March 3, 2022 6:45 PM 
To: Barrette, Justin -XDV  
Cc: Fauvel, Aline -XDM ; Cloutier-Pagé, Jannie -XDM ; Boivin, Linda -XDM ; Lasalle, Sylvie -XDM ; 
Mousseau, Duncan ; MacIntyre, Christine ; Hamer, Alison ; Roy-Bélisle, Phillippe ; Cheatani, Janine  
Subject: OSGG Budget Estimate for the Governor General’s Visit to the UAE, Qatar and Kuwait = 
$160,850 
Justin, 
On behalf of Duncan, please find attached the estimated budget for OSGG expenses related to the 
Governor General’s visit to the United Arab Emirates, State of Qatar and State of Kuwait, March 16 to 
23, 2022. 
We believe that $160,850 is a good estimate of OSGG expenses related to this visit.  
Could you please confirm that GAC approves the estimated budget of $160,850 with a “reply to all”? 
I would also like to take this opportunity to mention that it is the OSGG’s intent to finalize the expenses 
related to the Advance for this visit within the next week to 10 days, if not sooner. This will allow the 
OSGG to recover the costs from GAC for the Advance through a “first invoice” before March 31. 
However, due to the timing of the actual visit, we will not be in a position to reconcile the costs related 



to the visit this fiscal year. As a result, a PAYE/RAYE arrangement will need to be set up between our two 
organizations so that the OSGG can recover these costs via a “final invoice” next fiscal year.  
Thanks very much and should you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
Allison 
_______________________________ 
Allison Pike 
Corporate Services | Services ministériels  
Office of the Secretary to the Governor General | Bureau du secrétaire du gouverneur général 
1 Sussex Drive | 1, promenade Sussex  
Ottawa ON K1A 0A1 
Cellular | Cellulaire 613-220-9502 
allison.pike@gg.ca 
www.gg.ca 
 
Please note that I work a compressed work week, so you may receive emails from me outside of normal work hours. I do not 
expect you to read or respond outside of your own work schedule. I also encourage you to reply in the official language of your 
choice. 
Veuillez noter qu'en raison de mon horaire comprimé, il est possible que vous receviez des courriels de ma part en dehors des 
heures de travail normales. Je ne m'attends pas à ce que vous me lisiez ou me répondiez en dehors de votre propre horaire de 
travail. Je vous encourage aussi à répondre dans la langue officielle de votre choix. 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended 
only for the individual named. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, 
distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this email by 
mistake and delete it from your system. 
 
AVIS IMPORTANT : Le présent courriel peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et est strictement 
réservé à l’usage de la personne à qui il est destiné. Si vous n’êtes pas la personne visée, vous ne devez 
pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier ce courriel. Merci de nous en aviser immédiatement et de supprimer ce 
courriel s’il vous a été envoyé par erreur.  
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